OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

pgtec, New ¥exico

January 28, 1950

Mr. Sidney B. Moeur
1009 Title und rrust Bldg.
Phoenix, Arizone

Dear Mr. Moeur:

certainly I remember you quite well and hope to see you
and Mr. Art Vaugh again, possibly gometime this gpring.

Regarding the well drilled on Mr. Cassady's le2s®, in
the SE% of the SE: of Section 19, Twp. 29 North, Renge 11 W.,
to date no completion report has been filed in this office.
However, the information you have on this well seems 1o be
about correct. Why they have not completed it and turned it
into the line 1 do not know, but rather suspect that there
could be some trouble with the tithe submitted to the Southern
Tnion Gas Company, inasmuch as I know that they will not
jssue a diviskon order or hook up on 817 well until the title
is pefected. This however, 1g only my thougt, and there oould
any number of reasons why the well has not been oomyleted
and turned into the line. The general pnctice now is to shoot
the sand with nitro-glyoerine which ordinarily increases the
roduction. This has not been done and it 1s very possible
that they intend to shoot the well before final completion.

1 understand that ¥Mre. Jenkins, w:o0se home is in Rlackwell,
Oklahoma, is now in this country and if I see him I shall ask
him what he intends to do regarding this well and will send

to you this information as soon 88 1 receive it.
With best regards to yourself and Mr. Vaughn, T am,
Very traly yours,

AGemt Al Greer
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